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ADDENDUM 3 
 

 

DATE: June 27, 2017 

 

TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

   

FROM: Linda Ford, Athens Downtown Development Authority 

 Director of Business Services 

 

 RE:  Addendum 3, RFP #01-2017 Parking Management System 

 

Pursuant to Section II B, the following questions and answers are provided: 

 

1. QUESTION:  What is your target for “go live” date? 

ANSWER:  The go live date is as soon as possible. 

2. QUESTION: What model of Samsung Galaxy are currently being used? 

ANSWER:  Samsung Galaxy S5 

3. QUESTION:  What type of printers are currently being used?  Please specify model number as 

well. 

 ANSWER:   Datamax-o’neil Apex 3; #78828U1-4. 

 

 

Questions and Answers are hereby added to and become a part of Bid #01-2017.  This Addendum 

modifies and forms a part of the Bid Documents.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

Any inquiries concerning this Invitation to Bid should be made to Linda Ford, Director of Business 

Services, in writing or at linda@downtownathensga.com. Technical questions may be directed to 

Chuck Horton, DAPS, in writing or at parkingdirector@downtownathensga.com. 

 

The Athens Downtown Development Authority reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive 

any technicalities or irregularities and to award the bid based on the highest and best interest of the 

Athens Downtown Development Authority. 

 


